<= Southern

~ Water

Head of Planning Services
West Sussex County Council
The Grange

Tower Street

Chichester

West Sussex

PO19 1RH

Attention: Mike Draper

Dear Sir

NATKINS

Atkins Limited
Southern House
Capstone Road
Chatham

Kent

MES 7QA

Telephone +44 (0)1634 824103
Fax +44 (0)1634 824179

info@atkinsglobal.com
www.atkinsglobal.com

Your Ref
CC/ /08
Our Ref

S/WC/CH/2008/08
Date

17/07/2008

Existing sports hall building to be extended, forming a new gymnasium &

viewing gallery above.

Chichester High School for Girls, Kingsham Road, Chichester, West Sussex,

PO19 8EB
CC/ 108

Thank you for your letter 0f11/07/2008

| attach a plan extract of the sewer records showing the approximate position of a
public sewer, which should be protected during the course of the construction.

Yours faithfully

, o
@\)QMC)
Sean Wells
Planning Technician
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Fax 01634 824179
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